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Victim Account Holder, EleLironic Account Holder,
; : S Funds Transfers
Date Financial Institution, and : : Drop Account, and
. g (Estimated in :
Account Number Account Number
USD)
Victim Company B Baltic Gold Lady KFT
10/11/17 | Commercial Bank of CA $149,000 Magnet Bank ZRT
#xxx8899 HU33 xxx8768
Victim Company A Baltic Gold Lady KFT
10/16/17 | AmEx Foreign Exch. Sv $148.,620 Magnet Bank ZRT
#xxx2843 | HU33 xxx8768
Victim Individual #1 $50,000 [CC]
10/20/17 | Charles Schwab and Co. Oberbank AG
#xxx5202 $19,000 HU98 xxx7770
Victim Individual #2 [CC]
10/20/17 | Bank of America $22,000 Oberbank AG
#xxx7853 HU98 xxx7770
Victim Individual #3 Desislava Nikolova
10/26/17 | Bank of America $33,200 mBank
#xxx8904 xxx6210
Victim Individual #4 Desislava Nikolova
11/13/17 | Bank of America $77,000 mBank

#xxx4172

xxx8836

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h) (18 U.S.C. § 1956(a)(2)(A)).
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NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 982(a)(1), upon conviction for the offense set out in Count

One, defendants Viktor Vorontsov and Zlata Muzhuk shall forfeit to the United States

any property, real or personal, involved in the offense, or any property traceable to such

property.

Pursuant to 2] U.S.C. § 853(p), as incorporated by 18 U.S.C. § 982(b), ifany of

the property described above, as a result of any act or omission of a particular defendant:

a.
b.
c.
d.

€.

cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;
has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;

has been substantially diminished in value; or

has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided without
difficulty,

the United States intends to seek forfeiture of any other property of that defendant up to

the value of the forfeitable property described above.

ERIN NEALY COX
TATES ATTORNEY

FOREPERSO

N——

CANDRM S. HEATH

Assistant United States Attorney
Northern District of ‘Texas

State of Texas Bar No. 09347450
1100 Commerce Street, 3rd Floor
Dallas, Texas 75242

office: 214-659-8600

fax: 214-559-8805
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
DALLAS DIVISION

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

VIKTOR VORONTSOV (1)
aka Alex, AlexCoin
ZLATA MUZHUK (2)
aka Julia Muzhuk, Zlata Hanska,
Zayci, Desislava Nikolova,

Desire, Dezire

INDICTMENT

18 U.S.C. § 1956(h) and 18 U.S.C. § 1956(a)(2XA)

Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering
(Count 1)

18 U.S.C. § 982(a)(1)
Forfeiture Notice

1 Count

A true bill rendered

DALLAS

h
Filed in open court this IP day of February, 2020.

Warrants to be Issued

UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDG
Magistrate Court Number: 3:20-MJT-00090-BK






